From: Jackson, Karin

Sent: 26 September 2018 14:26

To: Carabine, Alison

Subject: Re: URGENT - Availability for Meeting re Infected Blood Inquiry
Hi

He's not going down until around 3:45!
Can you do for lvan and Kieran too please.

No need for Paula at this stage.

Karim

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

~~~~~~~~ Original message -------- . .
From: "Carabine, Alison" <Alison.Carabine @; GRO-C
Date: 26/09/2018 14:20 (GMT+00:00) _

To: "Jackson, Karin" <Karin.Jackson@§ GRO-C
Subject: RE: URGENT - Availability for Meeting re Infected Blood Inquiry

Hi

Hope it’s all going well with EGRO ! | have responded to Doodle Poll and entered ‘Holds’ into your

diary. A thought struck me, should Paula Johnston be invited? Or not at this stage?

Best regards to you all
A

From: Jackson, Karin

Sent: 26 September 2018 13:46

To: Carabine, Alison

Subject: FW: URGENT - Availability for Meeting re Infected Blood inquiry
Importance: High

Alison
Please can you complete the attached poll for me.

Thanks
Karin

Karin Jackson
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Chief Executive
Northern Ireland Blood Transfusion Service
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From: DoH PHD Admin [mailto:phdadmin@health-ni.gov.uk]
Sent: 26 September 201812:59
To: Alphy Maginness <AIphy.Maginness@ GRO-C }; Anne Kilgallen

<anne.kilgallen@ GRO-C i>; Cathy Jack (cathy.jack@: GRO-C i
<cathy.jack@| GRO-C b; Hamilton, Jeremy <jeremy.hamilton @i GRO-C i
Jackie.McNeill@GRo-¢ 7} Jackson, Karin <Karin.Jackson @

Martin Dillon <martin.dillon@:
<hugh.mccaughey@; GRO-C
<Eugene.O'Loan@ GRO-C
<shane.devlin@: GRO-C

Cc: PA - Mr McCaughey <june.turner@: GRO-C >; PA - Anne Kigallen

<antoinette.gallagher@ GRO-C ;; PA - Tony Stevens
<karen.okane@: GRO-C 5>; PA - Shane Devlin <Elaine.Wright@: GRO-C B
PA - Martin Dillions Office <angela.muldoon@ GRO-C »>; PHA CE PA - melissa Patterson

GRO-C i Camplisson,
>; Redmond, Liz <Liz.Redmond@; ¢ GRO-C  1>;

DoH PHD Admin <phdadmin@: GRO-C >

Subject: URGENT - Availability for Meeting re Infected Blood Inquiry

Importance: High

Dear colleague

| refer to Richard Pengelly’s letter on 241t August 2018 (attached) in respect of the
Infected Blood Public Inquiry.

The purpose of this email is to check your availability for a meeting to include core
participants, HSC organisations and legal team to discuss the Inquiry and ensure
effective lines of communication and co-ordination between ourselves and the Inquiry
Team.

To that end, grateful if you could indicate your (or your organisations representative’s)
availability on the dates listed at the following Doodle Poll link.
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Grateful for responses by close of play on Wednesday 3rd October.
Kind regards

PHD Admin
OBO Health Protection Branch

PHD Admin | Population Health Directorate (PHD)
Department of Health (DoH)
Room C4.22 | Castle Buildings | Stormont Estate | Belfast | Northern ireland | BT4 35Q

DirectLineE GRO-C E

Email: phdadmin@health-ni.gov.uk
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